

My objective is to work with a dynamic company that I can grow with. I have been a visual and new media designer for about 11 years now. I am an experienced web developer, graphic designer and photographer and I can work with a variety of software and situations. I have strong written and verbal communication skills and am a very hard worker and creative problem solver.

Computer Skills:

HTML/Web Editing Software: Macromedia Dreamweaver, Homesite, Adobe Golive

Image Creation/Editing Software: Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop; Macromedia Fireworks, Freehand, PhotoVista (Real VR), RIO, CorelDraw

Content Management Systems: Macromedia Contribute
Programming Languages: CSS, DHTML, HTML, ActionScript, Javascript

Page Layout and Office Software: Adobe PageMaker; Microsoft Office, Powerpoint, Publisher, Quickbooks

Computers and Hardware: Windows, Macintosh, scanners, cameras, a/vAudio/Video Editing Software: Adobe Premiere, QuickTime, DSI (Display Systems International)

Animation/CD-ROM Software: Macromedia Flash/Adobe After Effects

Education:

~Concord High School (California)

~Diablo Valley College (California)

~Honolulu Community College - (Photography/Commercial Art)

~**University of Hawaii at Hilo - BA in Fine Art**

Experience:

July 1998 - Present

Owner

Pixelfish Designs Honolulu, Hawaii

~Owner, Designer, Project Manager, Business manager and sole employee.

~Created many websites in Saipan, specialized in Database driven websites.

~Portfolio can be seen at: <http://www.pixelfishstudio.com/>

April 2006 - Present

The Home Depot - Hilo - Sales Associate, Kitchen and Bath/Paint

June 2002 - March 2004

Senior Designer

Aina Hawaiian Marketing Agency Hilo, Hawaii

~Web Development, Management, Print Design and Photography.

~Advertising Budgets and Media Bookings.

~E-Commerce and Marketing.

~Portfolio: <http://www.amarketingagency.com/>

August 1996 - July 1998

Web Design Director

Saipan DataCom, Inc - Saipan

~Administration, management and design of content found at

<http://www.saipan.com/>

~Design websites for clients of Saipan Datacom, custom graphics programming and coordinating with other designers, programmers and developers.

~Collateral design for company, business cards, application forms, brochures and logos.

~Stayed up dated with new internet developments and marketing strategies.

Experience (continued):

November 1995 - July 1996

Producer & Graphic Designer

Marianas CableVision (MCV) & TV45 - Saipan

~Produced and managed a digital bulletin board and advertising channel.

~Designed digital advertisements.

~Trained and supervised small staff.

April 1995 - November 1995

Graphic Designer/Production Manager

Pacific Imaging Inc. Saipan

~Digital designs for hotel movie screens.

~Digital designs and advertisements for advertising channel on Marianas Cable-Vision.

~Supervise another designer.

January 1994 - March 1995

Visual Merchandising Coordinator

DFS Saipan Limited Saipan

Visual Merchandising and Signage. Coordinate floor moves and staff. Order visual props and fixtures. Assist visual merchandising director in store planning.

September 1991 - August 1993

Sales Associate/Pacesetter

Banana Republic - The Gap Honolulu, Hawaii

Visual merchandising and Sales. Personal customer service. Pacesetter, staff motivation and supervision.

December 1990 - July 1991

Service Technician/Sales Assistant

Lion Coffee - Honolulu, Hawaii

Service Technician, Maintenance and repairs of coffee roasters, brewers and grinders in the field. Wholesale Sales Assistant, maintaining accounts and managing order desk. Production, merchandising and roasting.

August 1988 - June 1990

Administrative Assistant

Penta-Ocean Construction Co.,Ltd. - Hilo, Hawaii

January 1984 - December 1985

Customer Service Representative

Trac Systems - San Francisco, California

Customer care and satisfaction. Schedule workload for myself and 3 others. Repaired micro-computers.

March 1983 - December 1983

Solar Installer

Solar Energy Sales - Walnut Creek, California

Install solar equipment for hot water systems and pool heating systems. Related electrical applications and plumbing techniques.

May 1981 - February 1983

Electro/Mechanical Technician I

Final Technical Assembly of Medical Linear Accelerator using blue prints and electrical charts. Technical direction to tech assistants. Forklift operation, normal size and giant forklift.